From: Grant Huckabay

To: Audra Hoback

Subject: RE: Region F Meeting Materials for September 5, 2024 RWPG Meeting
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2024 9:56:44 AM
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Audra,

| would like to resign from this planning group.

Thanks,

Grant Huckabay
6101 Holiday Hill Road
Midland, TX 79707
432.687.1777

granth@forl.com

From: Audra Hoback <ahoback@crmwd.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 8:57 AM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Region F Meeting Materials for September 5, 2024 RWPG Meeting
Importance: High

The next Region F Regional Water Planning Group meeting will be held at the Colorado River Municipal

Water District’s Administrative Office at 400 E. 24t Street, Big Spring, Texas on Thursday, September 5,

2024 at 10:00 a.m.
Please see agenda and meeting materials below for your review.

Notice and Agenda
Agenda Item 4a. Consider approval of the minutes of the meeting held on May 23, 2024
Agenda Item 4b. Consider accepting the Financial Report ending June 30th, 2024
Agenda Item 5a. TWDB Report General Updates
Agenda ltem 6a. Review Draft Chapters
Draft Chapter 1
Draft Chapter 2
Draft Chapter 3
Agenda Item 6b. Water Conservation
Agenda ltem 6c¢. Legislative Recommendations Survey Responses

*PLEASE RSVP BY TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2024

Voting Member Interest Category Term Expiration RSVP
Dusty Kilgore Counties 2028
John Allen Counties 2028
Shane Kelton Municipalities >50,000 2028
Eli Torres Municipalities 10-50,000 2028
Grant Huckabay Industries 2028
Kenneth Dierschke Agriculture 2024
Schuyler Wight Agriculture 2028
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Gilbert Van Deventer Environmental 2028
Tommy Ervin Small Business 2024
Gene Carter Electric Generating Utility 2028
Scott McWilliams River Authorities 2028
Ben Deishler Water District 2024
Cole Walker Water District 2028
Richard Gist Water Utilities 2028
Raymond Straub Jr. GMA 2 2028
Ty Edwards GMA 3 2028
Rhetta Hector GMA 7 2028

Thank You,
Audra Hoback

Business Services Manager

Colorado River Municipal Water District

P.O. Box 869

Big Spring, TX 79721
Office: (432) 267-6341
Fax: (432) 267-3121

ahoback@crmwd.or

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be

unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader
in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness

training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations
from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient

world. To find out more, visit our website.
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